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Washington 25, D.C.

Attention: Dr. J. C. Bugher, Director

Dear Dr. Bugher:
SUBJECT: RT?I-PARTITE CCONFERENCE ON PERMISSIBLE DOSES
N

For the subject conference, I would like to present our data on the
permisgible concentration of plutonium in drinkin§ water, and on the
discrepancy between the permissible limlt for 1131 1n the atmosphere,
canpared with vegetation contemination.

Presumably there will be a discussion of the tritlum hazard. In this
field, too, Hanford has a significant body of relatively new information.

Same of the principal matters that we would like to hear discussed, with-
out silgnificant contribution from us are:

(1) Policy on planned emergency exposures.

(2) The number of weeks over which exposure may be reasonably
averaged.

(3) The genetic effect.
(&) Permissible limits for persons not occupationally exposed.
(5) Permissible limite for life forms other than man.

(6) Progress on the problem of relationship between radium content
of drinking water and incidence of bone leslons.

Vbzz?jiyly yours,
,
77 2 aﬂge-/

Director
RADIOLOGICAL SCIENCES DEPARTMENT

HM Parker:swc

TS
.~

LV
ORGANZATON & MANAGENENT © 7~ o

[ yeﬁéfil 4
LD 2 AP s kO] M A U &I N "7 ,A'v:’, IR
Pl E e a Lo
v 7/ i ™/
HE U.S.

ATOMIC ENERGY CON—matau

; DOR] ARCHIVES

A PRIME CONTRACTOR FOR T



